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Qualification Questions 
*Bidders must provide either a “Yes” or “No” response to each Question* 

Response 

Y/N 

Question 1 Does the Bidder certify that the person submitting the bid is authorized to 
respond to this ITB on the Bidder’s behalf? 

 

Question 2 

Does the Bidder certify its key management personnel and any individuals to be 

assigned to this insurance policy maintain current and active insurance 

license(s) required to secure the insurance described in the ITB? 

 

 

Question 3 

Does the Bidder certify that its company has a current and active registration 
with the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, accessible at 
the following website: http://sunbiz.org/? 
 

 

Question 4 
Does Bidder certify that it is not a Discriminatory Vendor or Convicted 
Vendor, as defined in sections 7 and 8 of the PUR 1001? 

 

Question 5 Does Bidder certify that it is not on the Suspended / Complaint Vendor lists?   

Question 6 

Does the Bidder certify that it is not on the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in Sudan List, the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran 
Petroleum Energy Sector List, or the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott 
Israel, and is not participating in a boycott of Israel?  

https://www.sbafla.com/fsb/Portals/FSB/Content/Performance/Quarterly/2017
_06_14_Web_Update_Prohibited_List.pdf?ver=2017-06-14-111947-243? 

 

Question 7 Has the Bidder answered “yes”, to all questions posed in Attachment H?  

Question 8 
Does the Bidder certify that it and the selected Underwriter have 10 years of 
experience in the placement and account management of the insurance 
coverage described in this ITB? (Attachment I and K) 

 

Question 9 
Does the Bidder certify that the quote proposed for this ITB was not 
reserved for quoting in advance of the solicitation advertisement 
exclusively for a particular Bidder? (Attachment J) 

 

Question 10 
Does the Bidder certify it will comply with all terms and conditions listed in the 
Draft Contract? (Attachment B)  

Question 11 

Does the Bidder certify that it has provided a screenshot of its’ E-Verify 

company information page, pursuant to State of Florida Executive Order 
Number 11-116? 

 

Question 12 
Does the Bidder certify it maintains current insurance coverage as specified in 
the Special Contract Conditions? 

 

 

http://sunbiz.org/
http://www.dms.myflorida.com/content/download/2934/11780/1001.pdf
http://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/vendor_information/convicted_suspended_discriminatory_complaints_vendor_lists
https://www.sbafla.com/fsb/Portals/FSB/Content/Performance/Quarterly/2017_06_14_Web_Update_Prohibited_List.pdf?ver=2017-06-14-111947-243
https://www.sbafla.com/fsb/Portals/FSB/Content/Performance/Quarterly/2017_06_14_Web_Update_Prohibited_List.pdf?ver=2017-06-14-111947-243

